
          
               Alan Varela, Director                   Mayor Timothy M. Keller 

November 3, 2023 
 
Matthew Vallejos 
Green Globe, LLC 
PO Box 400 
Los Lunas, NM 87031 
 
Re: Pulte Homes at MDS Montage Units 3B and 4A 
 Block 14 Lot 21, Blk 22 Lots 1-16, Block 23 Lots 1-8, Block 25 Lots 1-25, Block 26 Lots 1-39 

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 
Engineer’s Stamp Date 10/25/2023 (R16E006A_P) 

 
Dear Mr. Vallejos, 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/27/2023, the above referenced ESC Plan is acceptable 
to be included in the SWPPP, but the NOI cannot be approved for Building Permits.  The point of contact listed on the 
NOI is incorrect as the individual is no longer working for Pulte.  
 
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3325or cenglish@cabq.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
Chancellor English 
 
 
Erosion and Sediment Control Specialist, Planning Dept. 
Development and Review Services 
 
 


